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Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 

OUR MEMBER:    DR JANE BARTON 

I write with reference to my previous letter in relation to this matter to remind you that I act for Dr 
Jane Barton. 

With reference to the listing of the matter, can I let you know that Counsel for Dr Barton, Mr Alan 

Jenkins, is available from 18th May, through to 4th June. 

I appreciate that in ordinary circumstances you might have less regard to the availability of 
representatives when considering listing. However, Mr Jenkins is presently representing Dr Barton in 
relation to the Inquest which is taking place at the Portsmouth Crown Court, and clearly this matter is 
somewhat out of the usual. I anticipate you will understand my concern that Mr Jenkins should be 
available to represent Dr Barton at the Inquest concerning the death of Mrs Richards. 

If I can assist with any further information please do not hesitate to revert to me. 

Yours faithfully, 

i Code A 

Ian S.P. Barker 
Solicitor 
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